
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 24 April 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

131(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Minister for Environment: Air Quality 

(45 mins)   

4 Statement by the Minister for Culture, Tourism and Sport: 

Accessible Monuments for All 

(45 mins)   

5 The Digital Government (Welsh Bodies) (Wales) Regulations 2018 

(15 mins)   

NDM6705 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/24-04-2018/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=592&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584


1. Approves that the draft Digital Government (Welsh Bodies) (Wales) Regulations 

2018 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 13 March 

2018. 

Supporting documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

6 Voting Time   

7 Stage 3 debate on the Regulation of Registered Social Landlords 

(Wales) Bill 

(120 mins)   

The amendments will be disposed of in the order that the sections and schedules 

to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing Order 26.36 as 

agreed by the Assembly on 17 April 2018. 

The amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the 

groupings will be debated as follows: 

1. Tenant participation 

1, 1A, 3, 4 

2. Scrutiny by the National Assembly for Wales 

5, 13, 19, 2 

3. Failure to comply with an enactment 

6, 11, 12 

4. Power to appoint officers 

7, 8, 9, 10 

5. Regulation-making powers 

14, 15, 16, 17, 18 

Supporting documents 

Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) Bill, as amended at Stage 2 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11466/sub-ld11466-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11466-em/sub-ld11466-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11509/cr-ld11509-e.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s73340/Regulation%20of%20Registered%20Social%20Landlords%20Wales%20Bill%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%202.pdf


Explanatory Memorandum, revised after Stage 2 

Marshalled List of Amendments 

Groupings of Amendments 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 25 April 2018 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11502-em/pri-ld11502-em-e.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s74536/Marshalled%20List%20-%2024%20April%202018.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s74537/Groupings%20of%20amendments%20-%2024%20April%202018.pdf


20/04/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 19/04/2018 for answer on 24/04/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/24-04-2018/ 1/2

First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 19/04/2018
for answer on 24/04/2018

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister after
Question 2.

Nick Ramsay Monmouth
OAQ52037
Will the First Minister make a statement on the provision of dementia services in south-east Wales?

1

Hefin David Caerphilly
OAQ52054
Will the First Minister make a statement on Welsh Government support for small and medium-sized
housebuilders?

2

Mark Reckless South Wales East
OAQ52058
Will the First Minister make a statement on public ownership of retail and commercial property?

3

Jayne Bryant Newport West
OAQ52064
What progress is the Welsh Government making in combatting loneliness and social isolation?

4

Bethan Sayed South Wales West
OAQ52056
Will the First Minister make a statement on workplace culture within the Welsh Government?

5

Sian Gwenllian Arfon
OAQ52055

Tabled in Welsh

Will the First Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's intention to further expand the
TrawsCymru coach service?

6

Mike Hedges Swansea East
OAQ52022
Will the First Minister make a statement on the number of people in Wales with type-2 diabetes?

7

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central
OAQ52019
Will the First Minister make a statement on Welsh Government policy for supporting rural schools in South
Wales Central?

8

David Melding South Wales Central Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=143
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169


20/04/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 19/04/2018 for answer on 24/04/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/24-04-2018/ 2/2

OAQ52034
Will the First Minister make a statement on the importance of Welsh cities to the development of the
economy?

9

Julie Morgan Cardiff North
OAQ52061
How does the Welsh Government ensure that all children in Wales have an equal chance in life?

10

Steffan Lewis South Wales East
OAQ52062
Will the First Minister make a statement on the implications for Wales of the latest developments relating to
the UK's separation from the EU?

11

Lee Waters Llanelli
OAQ52059
What action is the Welsh Government taking to ensure children are being equipped with the skills needed
for the fourth industrial revolution?

12

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy
OAQ52057
Will the First Minister make a statement on intensive poultry farming units in Wales?

13

Leanne Wood Rhondda
OAQ52053
How is the Welsh Government using public procurement to safeguard and create jobs?

14

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley
OAQ52052
What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the impact of the introduction of Universal Credit on
child poverty levels in Cynon Valley?

15

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 1st May 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) – to be answered by the 

Leader of the House 

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance: The Wales 

Infrastructure Investment Plan Mid-Point Review 2018 (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs: The National Development Framework (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public 

Services: Powys County Council – Update on Support under the Local 

Government Measure 2009  (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Housing and Regeneration: Low Cost 

Home Ownership (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Digital Skills and 

Coding (45 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 2nd   May 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Statement by the Chair of the Public Accounts Committee: Public 

Procurement (30 mins) 

 Debate on the Standards of Conduct Committee's Report 01-18 to the 

Assembly under Standing Order 22.9 (15 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Short Debate – Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn) (30 mins)  

Tuesday 8th May 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: 

Ambitions for Great Western and North Wales Mainlines (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs: The Future of Land Management (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Leader of the House and Chief Whip: Update on the 

Better Jobs, Closer to Home Programme (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Environment: Extended Producer 

Responsibility (45 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 9th May 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public 

Services (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

Pack Page 4



 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee report: 

Apprenticeships in Wales (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – David Melding (South Wales Central) (30 mins) 

 

 

Tuesday 15th May 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Leader of the House: International Day against 

Homophobia, Biphobia and Transphobia (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance: Vacant Land Tax (45 

mins) 

 Statement by the Leader of the House: Update on Digital Connectivity 

in Wales (45 mins) 

 Debate: The Role of the Planning System in Placemaking (60 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 16th May 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Leader of the House (in respect of her portfolio 

responsibilities) (45 mins) 

Pack Page 5



Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on a Member's Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Short Debate – Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central) (30 mins) 

 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

